From: Foltz Andrew

To: Foltz Andrew

Cc: Morgan Smith

Subject: March 1 Subcommittee Virtual Meeting - Oregon Sunshine Committee
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 12:18:18 PM

Attachments: 3-1-22 Subcommittee Agenda.docx

The Special Projects Subcommittee of the Oregon Sunshine Committee will meet tomorrow, March
1, at 3 p.m. to continue the discussion about trade secrets under Oregon Public Records Law that
began at the Feb 16 subcommittee meeting. Contact information for the virtual meeting is below,
and the agenda is attached. Please address any questions to the subcommittee chair, Morgan
Smith.

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:
Click Here to Join Passcode: TTb8P5

Or One tap mobile:
US: +19712471195,,89411684658# or +16692192599,,89411684658#

Or Telephone:

US: +1 971 247 1195 or +1 669 219 2599
Webinar ID: 894 1168 4658

Participant ID: 111945

Passcode: 516818

Regards,

Andrew C. Foltz

Senior Assistant Attorney General | Public Records Counsel | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court Street NE, Salem OR 97301-4096

(c) 971-283-1528

andrew.foltz@doj.state.or.us
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Oregon Sunshine Committee

Special Projects Subcommittee

March 1, 2022, 3:00pm – 5:00pm



Agenda:

1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Review of Recommendations on proposed bills

2. Discussion of recommendations regarding trade secrets

3. Next steps and/or next meeting.

4. Adjourn




